 PIo35133

(Requestor's Name)

{Address)

{Address)

(City/State/Zip/Phone #)

[J pckur [ war [] maw

(Business Entity Name)

{Document Number)

Certified Copies Certificates of Status

Special Instructions to Filing Officer:

Office Use Only

WAMATRAER O

100184999461
A

6\\1\\0



' Page 1 of 2

Malave, Erin

From: corphelp
Sent:  Friday, September 03, 2010 12:46 PM
To: '‘Mirna Costa'

Subject: RE: P10000035133 / FEIN: 27-2423764

These updates typically take 2 to 3 business days, but the processing time can vary with the number of
requests that are coming in at any given time. We are forwarding this e-mail to the address change
section as well. :

Thank you.

Lee Rivers, Internet Access

Division of Corporations

Please take a few minutes to provide feedback on the quality of service you received from our staff. The Florida Department of State values
your feedback as a customer. Dawn K. Roberts, Florida Interim Secretary of State, is committed to continugusly assessing and improving
the level and quality of services provided to you. Simply click on the link to the "DOS Customer Satisfaction Survey.” Thank you in advance
for your participation. !

D tomer Satisfaction Surve

From: Mirna Costa [mailto:mirnac@oceana-airways.com]
Sent: Friday, September 03, 201G 12:39 PM

To: corphelp

Subject: Re: P10000035133 / FEIN: 27-2423764

On Wed | requested a principal and mailing address change.
| just checked sunbiz.org and noticed that still appears the old address.
Can you please let me know how long this process will take?

Thank you,

Mirna Costa

-—-- Original Message —-- ;
From: corphelp
To: Mirna Costa
Sent: Wednesday, September 01, 2010 12:37 PM
Subject: RE: P10000035133/ FEIN: 27-2423764

We are forwarding your request to the appropriate department for updating.

Shawn
Internet Access

Please take a few minutes to provide feedback on the quality of service you received from our staff. The Florida Department of State
values your feedback as a customer. Dawn K. Roberts, Florida interim Secretary of State, is committed to continuously assessing and
improving the level and quality of services provided to you. Simply click on the link to the "DOS Customer Satisfaction Survey.” Thank
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you in advance for your participation.
DOS Customer Satisfaction Survey

From: Mirna Costa [mailto:mirnac@oceana-airways.com] .
Sent: Wednesday, September 01, 2010 12:27 PM ' ’
To: corphelp .

Cc: sandrah@oceana-airways.com

Subject: Re: P10000035133 / FEIN: 27-2423764

Dear Sirs, :
Please change the mailing and principal office address for the corporation in reference to:

OCEANA AIRWAYS CORP. |
7233 NW 54th Street,
Miami, FL 33166

Please let us know if we need to take any further action.
Sincerely,

Mirna Costa

Controller

Ph: (305) 407-8568 / (305) 407-8222

Dir : (786) 786-6682 / Fax: (305) 433-7150 :
Email: mirnac@oceana-airways.com 5

WWW_oceana-airways.com
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